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To: Secretary WCA <wcasecretary154@gmail.com>, WCA Webmaster <wcawebmaster154@gmail.com>

From: Companies Office <donotreply@companiesoffice.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 3:36 AM

To: tom.berryman@xtra.co.nz

Subject: WELLINGTON CROQUET ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED (218744) (NZBN: 9429042840817) has been reregistered

=
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On 11-Oct-2023 we accepted your application to reregister WELLINGTON CROQUET ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED
(218744) (NZBN: 9429042840817) under the Incorporated Societies Act 2022 (2022 Act).
Attached to this email is the updated Certificate of Incorporation. You should keep this certificate with your society’s records.

Now that your society is reregistered, it must operate under and comply with the 2022 Act and with the constitution you
provided as part of your reregistration application.

Keeping the register up to date

As a society registered under the 2022 Act you must keep certain information up to date on the register, including—
- Changes to your society’s name or its constitution

- Details of its addresses including contact person details

- Officer details — when officers or their addresses change.

Documents you must file after each balance date
Each year your society must file an annual financial statement and an annual return with us (if your society is a registered
charity see the note below).

Your society’s balance date determines the deadlines. Within 6 months of the balance date your society must —
- complete its annual financial statements for that balance date, and

- hold its Annual General Meeting (AGM), and

- file an annual return with us, along with its annual financial statement.

We will email reminders to your society when it’s time to file, so please make sure you keep your society’s contact details up to
date.

Note If your society is also a registered charity, you must file an annual return with Charities Services — you don’t need to file an
annual financial statement or an annual return with us

If you need more information
Visit the ‘Help Centre’ section of the www.businessregisters.govt.nz for everything you need to know about keeping society
information up to date and filing your financial statement and annual return.

If you have any questions, please contact us.
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Registrar of Incorporated Societies

CORR_IS_01d

PRD
Contact us
For enquiries if you're an incorporated society, For NZBN enquiries, including how to get an
charitable trust or limited partnership NZBN if you're self-employed, a partnership or Our office hours

trust

Email us at: Monday to Friday 8.30am - 5pm
info@businessregisters.govt.nz Email us at: NZT (except public holidays)

info@nzbn.govt.nz

New Zealand: 0508 762 438

International: +64 3 962 2705 New Zealand: 0508 696 926
International: +64 9 913 2940

MINISTRY OF BUSINESS,
NNOVATION & EMPLOYMEN New Zealand Government
HIKINA WHAKATUTUKI

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment. This message
and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the

person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly

prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

M Certificate of Incorporation of Incorporated Society 2022.pdf
1142K
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